[tem No. 30

Amendment Number Two

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT
Between
Iowa Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management
And

City of Ames

SUBAWARD AGREEMENT NO: PDMC-2018—011
PROJECT TITLE: City of Ames Squaw Creek Resilient Infrastructure Flood Mitigation Project
AMENDED FEDERAL FUNDS OBLIGATED AMOUNT: $4,728,833.00

This is Amendment Number Two to the above-referenced Subaward Agreement (AGREEMENT) between lowa
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (HSEMD) and City of Ames (SUBRECIPIENT).
The original AGREEMENT was executed on 2/21/2020.

Page 1 of 11, Section I. SCOPE OF WORK, paragraph 1, of said AGREEMENT is amended to read:

This Subaward Agreement (AGREEMENT) is to provide City of Ames (SUBRECIPIENT) with federal assistance
from the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program and applicable non-federal matching funds for the above referenced
hazard mitigation grant. The total subaward is $6,305,111.00. The federal share shall not exceed $4,728,833.00 or
(75%) of the actual allowable subaward costs, whichever is less. The SUBRECIPIENT shall provide at least
$1,576,278.00 or (25%) through local non-federal (cash and/or in-kind) sources for actual allowable subaward
costs. Funds will be released as described in the attached FEMA Award Letter dated 04/17/2023. These funds are to
assist the SUBRECIPIENT with completing the approved scope of work in accordance with the work schedule,
milestones, and scope of work that were submitted to and approved by lowa Department of Homeland Security and
Emergency Management (HSEMD) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Any changes to the
approved scope and/or amount budgeted must be submitted to, and reviewed by, HSEMD prior to executing the
changes. This includes all change orders. The SUBRECIPIENT is required to obtain all necessary permits before
any construction begins.

Exhibit B: Scope of Work of said AGREEMENT is amended as attached.

All other paragraphs in said AGREEMENT remain unchanged.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, HSEMD, the SUBRECIPIENT, and the AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE have
executed this AGREEMENT by the signatures of authorized persons of the entities and on the date indicated below:

Iowa Department of Homeland Security and City of Ames:
Emergency Management:

Dennis Harper John Haila
Recovery Division Administrator Mayor
Date Date

Authorized Representative (Optional)

Date
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
FEMA Region VII

11224 Holmes Road

Kansas City, MO 64131

FEMA

April 17, 2023

John Benson

Director

Iowa Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management
9700 Hickman Road, Suite 500

Windsor Heights, lowa 50324

Subject: Budget Amendment - 002
EMK-2019-PC-0005 - CFDA No. 97.047 Pre-Disaster Mitigation

Dear Director Benson,

We are pleased to inform you that the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA), Region VII, has approved your request for a budget amendment for
federal assistance. These additional federal funds of $981,383.00 is due to increased land acquisition
costs associated with the City of Ames Squaw Creek Resilient Infrastructure Flood Mitigation Project.
Enclosed are the documents for the Federal grant award. The documents include the Agreement Articles
and the Obligating Document (FEMA Form 76-10A).

By accepting the award, you assume certain administrative and financial responsibilities including the
timely submission of all financial and programmatic reports, resolution of all interim findings, and
compliance with cash management requirements. Should you not adhere to these responsibilities, you
will be in violation of the terms of this agreement. Indirect costs were not requested within the
application and are not authorized. This Federal grant award is not for research and development.

Receipt of this letter is the official correspondence related to your request. This document should be
retained in your Federal award file. Should you have any questions specific to this correspondence,
please direct them to the Grants Business Management office at FEMA-R7-Grants-
Programs@fema.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,
ANDREA K 30een copiians
SPILLARS  055c30-0500°
Andrea Spillars

Regional Administrator, Region VII
Federal Emergency Management Agency

cc: R7-GD-GB
R7-MT-HM



Exhibit B: Scope of Work

Amended Scope of Work
Approved Budget
Cost Type Amount
Engineering and Design $2,162,111.00
Construction $4,143,000.00

Total Award $6,305,111.00




